
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023 – 5:15 -5:50 P.M. (EXEMPT SESSION)  

6:00 P.M. OPEN REGULAR SESSION 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 

Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 

+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 8901 262 9567 

Passcode: 4952698 

  

If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 

and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 

 

 

Page 1 of 2 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) AT 5:15 PM, PRIOR TO SCHEDULED REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, COUNCIL WILL GO INTO 

AN EXEMPT SESSION UNDER IOWA CODE 20.17(3) TO DISCUSS STRATEGY FOR COLLECTIVE 

BARGAINING WITH THE CITY’S BARGAINING REPRESNTATIVE 

3.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

4.1) DECEMBER 27, 2022 

5.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

5.1) RESOLUTION 2022-85: APPROVING AGREEMENT WITH DILIGENT FOR NEW SOFTWARE 

FOR COUNCIL PACKETS AND MINUTES NOT TO EXCEED $7,000 

5.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: CHANGE ORDER #1 TO DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION, 

INC FOR FLOOR LEVELING IN TWO ROOMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,810.00 

5.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: CHANGE ORDER #2 TO DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION, 

INC FOR UNDERGROUND SEWER ISSUE AND ADJUSTMENT IN LEAD TIME WITH A NET 

AMOUNT OF $2,668.67 

5.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO SHIVE HATTERY FOR THE FIRE STATION 

ADDITION ENGINEERING SERVICES THROUGH DECEMBER 15, 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$580.40 

5.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO HR GREEN FOR THE 3RD ST SIDEWALK 

EXTENSION DESIGN SHAW RD TO DEERWOOD DR IN THE AMOUNT OF $816.00 

5.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO HR GREEN FOR THE 2022 SIDEWALK PROGRAM 

SERVICES THROUGH DECEMBER 16, 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF $136.00 

5.7) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO ORIGIN DESIGN FOR THE 2022 NBIS BRIDGE 

INSPECTIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,929.50 

5.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO ORIGIN DESIGN FOR THE STALLION CREEK 

WATERWAY IMPROVEMENTS AT DIVISION ST IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,140.00 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 

5.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO ORIGIN DESIGN FOR THE DIVISION ST BRIDGE 

REPLACEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,115.00 

5.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL:  PAYMENT TO BOOMERANG CONSTRUCTION FOR OLD 

DUBUQUE ROAD EXTENSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $164,127.38 

5.11) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO BOOMERANG CORP FOR THE FIRE STATION 

EXTENSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,455.25 

6.0) NEW BUSINESS 

6.1) RESIDENT: H WACHENDORF – SEWER COMPLAINT 

6.2) EMPLOYEE: T HUNT – MEDICAL INSURANCE 

6.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS FOR 2023 AS RECOMMENDED 

BY MAYOR 

6.4) RESOLUTION 2023-001: APPROVING AND SETTING OF DATES FOR REGULAR CITY 

COUNCIL MEETINGS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023 

6.5) RESOLUTION 2023-002: SETTING THE DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED 

PROPERTY TAX LEVEY FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

6.6) RESOLUTION 2023-003: ESTABLISHING MAILBOX REPLACEMENT POLICY DUE TO 

SNOW/ICE REMOVAL DAMAGE 

6.7) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: APPOINTMENT OF PHIL ANDREWS TO THE 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

6.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: LIQUOR LICENSE FOR PORFIRIO’S 

6.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: WASTE COLLECTION LICENCES 

6.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: REPLACEMENT VAN FOR STREETS DEPARTMENT 

6.11) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: *UPDATED* BUDGET CALENDAR FOR FY24 

6.12) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

6.13) DISUCSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY HALL WATER LEAK UPDATE 

1.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

2.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

2.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

2.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

3.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

4.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 4 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

December 27, 2022 
 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session December 27, 2022, at the 

Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:30 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 

presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith 

(Arrived 7:28 p.m.) Teresa Tuetken, and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None. Also present were 

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public 

meetings to be held electronically.  

 

Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 

present.  

 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump to approve the minutes of 11/28/22 Regular Council 

Meeting minutes. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.   

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Crump, seconded to approve the minutes of 12/07/22 Special 

Council Meeting minutes.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken to approve minutes of 12/14/22 Special Council 

Meetings minutes. Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Mayor Smith opened the public hearing regarding the purchase/lease of police vehicles.  

Discussion followed. Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach to close the public hearing.  All 

ayes.  Motion carried. Hearing closed at 6:32 p.m. 

 

Mayor Smith opened the public hearing regarding the purchase of utility sludge dump truck.  

Discussion followed.  Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach to close the public hearing.  All 

ayes.  Motion carried. Hearing closed 6:33 p.m. 

 

Mayor Smith opened the public hearing regarding the purchase of fire truck for Fire Department.  

Discussion followed.  Motion to close the public hearing by Crump, seconded by Tuetken.  All 

ayes.  Motion carried. Hearing closed 6:33 p.m. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken to approve third reading of Ordinance 956 amending 

Chapter 69.13 of the Code of Ordinances concerning downtown parking regulations.  Roll vote.  

Ayes: Tuetken, Crump, Stout, Zumbach, Gombert.  Nays: none. Absent: Kay Smith.  Motion 

Carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Change Order #2 from HR Green for 

sanitary sewer replacement in the alley between Ford and Huber Street.  All ayes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving Change Order #3 from HR Green for the 

deduct of $2157.91 for Jordan Well #6 for relocating the transformer and tree plantings.  All 

ayes.  Motion carried. 

 



Page 2 of 4 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving Change Order #4 from Boomerang for the fire 

station addition to fix trench drainage in amount of $1353.55.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving payment to Boomerang for the fire station 

addition in the amount of $122,521.25.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving payment to HR Green for professional services 

through April 2022 for the 3rd Street sidewalk extension in the amount of $5474.50.  All ayes. 

Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving payment to HR Green for professional 

services through November 18, 2022 for Sycamore Street resurfacing and ADA ramps in the 

amount of $984.34.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving payment to HR Green for professional 

services through November 18, 2022 for sidewalk program in the amount of $260.00.  All ayes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving payment to Boomerange through November 27, 

2022 for Old Dubuque Rd extension in the amount of $125,958.32.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving payment to HR Green for services through 

November 25, 2022 for GIS services in the amount of $11,480.75.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving payment to Origin Design for Dillon Military 

Bridge evaluation project in the amount of $870.00.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving payment to Martin Gardner Architecture for 

the Police Station Renovation in the amount of $4,579.00. All ayes. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach approving Pay App #1 to Dave’s Complete Construction 

for Police Station renovations in the amount of $61,603.12.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Pay App #4 to Eastern Iowa Excavating & 

Concrete LLC for Booth Street water & storm sewer improvements in the amount of 

$272,373.41.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Gombert, seconded by Crump approving payment to HR Green for Amendment #2 

for Jordan Well #6 in the amount of $17,200.12.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving payment to HR Green for South Booth Street 

water main & sewer replacement in the amount of $25,100.04.  All ayes. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Gombert approving payment to HR Green for Ford & Huber 

alley and sewer replacement in the amount of $7,380.00.  All ayes. Motion carried. 

 



Page 3 of 4 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving payment to HR Green for Amendment #2 

for Jordan Well #6 in the amount of $4,100.06.  All ayes. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving payment to HR Green for S Booth Street 

water main & storm sewer replacement from Amendment #1 in the amount of $5,100.01.  All 

ayes. Motion carried. 

 

Mayor opened for discussion the trees on Main Street.  Discussion followed.  City Administrator 

will put together a plan for future discussion.   

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Resolution 2022-81 Engineering agreement 

with HR Green for hypochlorite improvements at the water treatment plant.  Roll vote.  Ayes: 

Tuetken, Crump, Stout, Zumbach and Gombert.  Nays: none. Absent: Kay Smith. 

 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving Resolution 2022-82 Agreement to purchase 

one police vehicle in the current FY23 and order the 2nd vehicle to arrive for FY24 with the lease 

of the necessary inside augmentation to comply with the job requirements.  Roll vote: Ayes: 

Crump, Stout, Zumbach, Gombert, Tuetken.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kay Smith. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Resolution 2022-83 Agreement to purchase 

Utility Department sludge dump truck.  Roll vote:  Ayes: Tuetken, Crump, Stout, Zumbach, 

Gombert.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kay Smith. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving Resolution 2022-84 Agreement for Fire 

Department to purchase a new fire truck.  Roll vote: Ayes: Tuetken, Crump, Stout, Zumbach, 

Gombert.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kay Smith. 

 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump to postpone any action on Resolution 2022-85 

Agreement with Diligent for new software for Council packets and minutes not to exceed 

$7,000.  Roll vote: Ayes: Tuetken, Crump, Stout, Zumbach, Gombert.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kay 

Smith. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving Resolution 2022-86 Agreement with Martin 

Gardner Architecture for Phase 2 of the CDBG project for Downtown Façade Revitalization.  

Roll vote: Ayes: Zumbach, Gombert, Tuetken, Crump, Stout.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kay Smith. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert accepting of volunteer firefighter.  All ayes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach reappointing members to Planning & Zoning 

Commission.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach to continue Council meetings at the Library through 

2023.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  

 



Page 4 of 4 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach to designate the Journal-Eureka the official newspaper 

for Anamosa in 2023.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving payment to Ace Contracting for Rehab program 

upgrades at 102 S Sales St (Fowler) in the amount of $10,926.90.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving liquor license renewal for Axe-Cade.  All ayes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving the budget calendar for the FY24 budget.  

All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving the current bills.   All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 

City Administrator’s Report: Jackson thanked the staff for their efforts in keeping the streets 

clear over the holidays.  Stout asked when the final walkthrough is scheduled at the Fire 

department.  Dan Frank addressed the Council stating it will be on January 4th at 10:00 a.m. 

 

Mayor/Council Report: Kay Smith announced the library is having penalty free, so turn your 

book back in and no penalty. 

 

Steve Agnitsch informed the Council the crane truck sold for $18,100.00. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

             

        Rod Smith, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________  ____ 

Penny K. Lode, Deputy Treasurer 



Meeting Agenda and Governance 
Management for Modern Communities
Diligent Community is the next-generation governance and civic engagement solution for public organizations that 
simplifies the end-to-end agenda and meeting management process. Easily manage complex governance tasks 
in hybrid environments and significantly reduce prep time to focus on what’s important.  Our unified experience 
empowers board administrators and leaders to advocate for their mission while seamlessly connecting with the 
public to address critical community issues. 

Drive efficiency and save time 
to focus on what matters most

Leverage a fully secure, digital and 
streamlined process for agenda and 
meeting management to focus on high 
quality decisions rather than meeting 
preparation.    

• Automated agenda creation 
through templates and submitted 
items

• Comprehensive full-cycle meeting 
management

• Streamlined workflow and approval 
process

• One-click to publish and distribute 
agendas and minutes

• Full Agenda packet downloads and 
printing capabilities 

• SMS and email notifications for 
agendas and approvals

Facilitate Stakeholder and 
Community Engagement  

Empower governance leaders to 
exercise transparency and easily 
engage with the board, council, 
staff and the public.   

• Public subscription to agenda 
notification 

• Real-time access to meeting 
progress and digital voting 
results

• On-demand meetings with time 
stamping 

• Manage remote or hybrid public 
meetings effectively 

• Secure access to meeting 
materials and digital annotations 
from any device 

An inclusive solution to connect 
with your community

Ensure complete public visibility into 
current and past board and council 
materials for all community members.   

• Public portal and request to speak 
for transparency and accessibility

• Compliant with ADA and 
WCAG2.1AA

• Hosted in world-class data centers 
that are ISO27001 certified and 
maintain SOC audit reports

• Intuitive and searchable design 

• Ensure open meeting law 
compliance

• Most relevant and current 
information easily accessed 

• Live-streamed meetings with closed 
captions

© 2022 Diligent Corporation. “Diligent” is a trademark of Diligent Corporation, registered in the US Patent and Trademark Office.  
“Diligent Boards” and the Diligent logo are trademarks of Diligent Corporation. All third-party trademarks are the property of their 
respective owners. All rights reserved.

To learn more about Diligent Community, contact us today:
Email: community@diligent.com    |    Visit: diligent.com/community

mailto:community%40diligent.com?subject=
http://diligent.com/community


Community by Diligent Empowers 
Public Boards to Lead with Purpose
The next-generation modern governance and civic engagement 
solution for local governments

For government leaders and clerks to be successful in today’s digital age, it is essential to ensure the citizens in 
their community are informed, engaged, and have easy access to community resources. The demand for flexible 
and secure virtual services has rapidly increased, forcing governance leaders to reshape meeting agendas and 
governance management processes. Local government leaders who continue to rely on manual processes and 
outdated technologies will use more time and resources, leading to governance gaps, poor meeting efficiency, and 
failure to address critical community needs for transparency, inclusion, and engagement. 

Community by Diligent is the next-generation modern governance and civic engagement solution for public 
organizations. Simplifying your governance management requirements, including end-to-end agenda and meeting 
management processes. Easily manage complex governance tasks in hybrid environments and significantly reduce 
prep time, improve organizational efficiency and increase transparency. 

Our solution empowers board administrators and leaders to advocate for their mission while seamlessly connecting 
with the public to address critical community issues. 



Drive efficiency and save time 
to focus on what matters most

Facilitate stakeholder and 
community engagement in 
hybrid settings

An inclusive and dependable 
solution to connect with your 
community anywhere, anytime

Why Community by Diligent 

 ✓ Over 100 years of combined experience serving school 
districts, public boards, and committees

 ✓ The global leader in modern governance where the 
customer comes first

 ✓ Continuous product innovation based on challenges facing 
public boards

 ✓ Flexible implementation and training process in your 
preferred style from self-directed to remote

 ✓ Live customer support where expert advisers help answer 
your questions

Trusted by

more than

and

public organizations

users

7,500

345,000 



“I have over 20 years of experience working with customers online and 
12 years working and leading the implementation and training teams 
for Diligent brands focused on Local Government and Education. I have 
been helping customers streamline processes by maximizing their use 
of tools to achieve their goals as efficiently as possible.”

#WhyIServe

Alex Richards 
Senior Director of Customer Success

© 2022 Diligent Corporation. “Diligent” is a trademark of Diligent Corporation, registered in the US Patent and Trademark Office.  
“Diligent Boards” and the Diligent logo are trademarks of Diligent Corporation. All third-party trademarks are the property of their 
respective owners. All rights reserved.

For more information or to request a demo: 
Email: info@diligent.com   •   Visit: diligent.com

Tailored to your Needs 

• Agenda Creation

• Flexible Workflow for Agenda Item Submission

• Live Meeting and Minutes 

• Document Center

• Public Site and Publish to Public Stakeholders

• Public Subscription to Agenda Notices

• Full Agenda Packet Downloads and Printing 
Capabilities

• Member Annotations

• SMS and Email Notifications

• Fully Searchable

• ADA Compliant

https://www.diligent.com/industries/state-and-local-government


 

DILIGENT COMMUNITY PROPOSAL LAUREL MASTERS 

 

Proposal 

  

 



 

DILIGENT COMMUNITY PROPOSAL LAUREL MASTERS 
 

Proposal 

 
Proposal for: City of Anamosa, IA 
 
Prepared for: Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 
 

     
 
            Date:   November 14, 2022 
 
Prepared by: Laurel Masters 
       Governance Advisor I 
    lmasers@diligent.com 
    250-571-2430 
     
 
 

Table of Contents 
Overview .................................................................................................................................... 4 
Why choose Diligent Community................................................................................................ 5 
Summary of Key Capabilities ..................................................................................................... 5 
Security ...................................................................................................................................... 6 
Support ...................................................................................................................................... 6 
About Diligent ............................................................................................................................ 6 
Pricing ........................................................................................................................................ 7 

 
 
 

mailto:lmasers@diligent.com


 

DILIGENT COMMUNITY PROPOSAL LAUREL MASTERS 
 

Proposal 

  



 

DILIGENT COMMUNITY PROPOSAL LAUREL MASTERS 
 

Proposal 

Overview 
Diligent CommunityTM: a modern governance solution designed exclusively 
to meet the needs of local government.   
 
Many local governments are relying on paper-bound processes or outdated technologies that no 
longer meet the needs of today’s digital age. Consequently, they are facing serious governance 
gaps, and struggling with poor meeting efficiency, issues with inclusion, transparency and 
security, and lack of access to real-time information. Diligent Community, alongside forward-
thinking public leaders, addresses these pressing governance gaps. 
 
Diligent Community enables local government leaders and clerks to achieve excellence in 
modern governance. It supports responsiveness to their constituencies through an integrated 
set of technologies, insights and processes. Building on Diligent’s deep experience in offering 
digital governance solutions to corporate boards, Diligent Community provides local 
governments with the same streamlined approach to modern governance, but tailored to the 
specific needs of councils. 
 
Diligent Community is a responsive design, “mobile-first” digital solution that enables councils to 
drive workflows in a predictable and transparent manner, encouraging engagement and making 
the decision-making process more effective. For constituents, this means that not only are all 
current and past meeting documents available anytime from anywhere, but live, fully inclusive 
meeting participation is now possible. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EFFICIENT MOBILE INCLUSIVE 



 

DILIGENT COMMUNITY PROPOSAL LAUREL MASTERS 
 

Proposal 

Why choose Diligent Community 
Efficiency – Local governments, first and foremost, must prioritize serving 
their constituents, and only then can they turn their focus to improving 
governance. Community leaders are required to drive results with fewer 
resources and limited time. Diligent Community facilitates a fully secure, 
digital and streamlined process for meetings, including agenda management, 
document collation with status updates, and publication of final meeting 

materials and minutes. Diligent Community gives leaders the ability to manage 
the workflow of building and sharing meeting materials and agendas in a predictable and 
transparent manner. And, it’s intuitive and easy to use.  
 

Mobility – Now more than ever, our communities are connected through our 
devices. Mobile technologies can help local government leaders engage their 

constituents outside the context of a laptop or home computer. That’s why 
Diligent Community has been built to leverage a responsive, mobile-first 
design to ensure that any action taken on a desktop will be just as easy to 
complete on a smartphone or tablet. Not only does this allow flexibility for 

council members to review and annotate documents from their preferred 
device, but provides clerks the ability to add, edit and publish agenda items on the go.  
 

Inclusion – Ease of engagement and inclusion are critical. Whether you’re talking 
about geographically diverse districts, people with disabilities, single moms, 
housebound seniors or constituents who are traveling, these are everyday 
scenarios. Local governments are getting challenged in court over lack of 
inclusion for all citizens. Diligent is committed to expanding engagement for 

all citizens through the use of technology. By using technology to reduce 
barriers and make it easier to engage, all members of our community can play 

a full and active role in the governance process and the entire community benefits. Diligent 
Community is built on a foundational commitment to be inclusive for all users.  
 

Summary of Key Capabilities 
• Agenda and book creation 
• Council member cross-device 

annotations 
• One-click print for meeting material 
• Enhanced accessibility features 
• Improved mobile-first UI 

• Fewer clicks and more productivity 
• Powerful search capabilities 
• Localized community-specific user 

interface  
• Social media integrations  



 

DILIGENT COMMUNITY PROPOSAL LAUREL MASTERS 

 

Proposal 

Security  
Diligent’s 360˚ safety measures include safeguards against internal, external and 
unknown threats. 
The core of the technology for Diligent Community is deployed through an open, flexible, 
enterprise-grade cloud computing platform housed in world-class hosting data centers that 
maintain various globally recognized security certifications. The data centers also provide 
physical and environmental controls to ensure access is controlled 24x7. Data is secured using 
industry-standard encryption methods. 

Support  
We take pride in delighting our clients. 
We pride ourselves on delivering best-in-class customer support to our clients. Our customer 
support team is available 24/7. The team is here as your resource, free of charge.  
 
As part of our commitment to the success of your community, you’ll receive support as part of 
our service: 
 

• 24/7 Support  
•  Implementation onboarding 
•  Unlimited storage for agendas and 

council-related documents 

•  Online user guides, tips/tricks and 
videos 

•  Regular customer webinars 
 

About Diligent 
Diligent is the pioneer in modern governance. Diligent empowers leaders to turn governance 
into community impact through unparalleled insight and highly secure, integrated SaaS 
applications that help public sector entities thrive and endure in today’s complex landscape. 
Diligent’s trusted, cloud-based applications streamline the day-to-day work of boards, councils 
and committees, support accountability and transparency, manage hundreds of policy 
documents and files, and deliver the insights and information leaders need to address 
stakeholder concerns and create impact. 
 
With the largest global network of directors and executives, Diligent’s suite of governance 
solutions are relied on by more than 16,000 organizations and 650,000 leaders in over 90 
countries. With an eye toward inclusivity and accessibility, Diligent serves some of the largest 
public governing bodies and more than 50% of the Fortune 1000, 70% of the FTSE 100 and 
65% of the ASX. 
 
 



 

DILIGENT COMMUNITY PROPOSAL LAUREL MASTERS 
 

Proposal 

Pricing 
One-time Fee 

Setup & Implementation $1000 
Includes setup and implementation of Diligent Community 

 
Annual Fee 

Diligent Community $6,000  

• Includes agenda management, publishing book materials, board member annotations and more 
• Unlimited agendas & minutes templates of one (1) format 
• Unlimited storage for meeting related content excluding large video files 
• Unlimited users within your organization 

Transparency Portal Included 

• Meeting schedules, agendas, minutes, voting and attendance records are all included 
• Citizens can subscribe to receive automatic email updates 
• Automatically refreshes with the latest information once it is complete 

Training Options Included 

Self-directed 
• Shortest implementation timeframe 
• Training is self-directed using the Diligent Community Learning Management System (LMS), guides and 

videos 
• Meetings with Implementation Specialist 
• Follow up training/coaching will remain self-directed utilizing the LMS, guides and videos 

Group training 
• Initial training is in a group format 
• Meetings with Implementation Specialist  
• Access to the Diligent Community Learning Management System (LMS), guides and videos 
• 1 hour, 1 on 1 coaching sessions with Implementation Specialist for Q&A and configuration 
• Ongoing training/coaching in a group format 

Advanced Training Option Included 

1 on 1 training 
• Available for an annual fee  
• Initial training is dedicated to your organization  
• Meetings with your Implementation Specialist 
• Access to the Diligent Community Learning Management System (LMS), guides and videos  
• Increased frequency of 1 hour, 1 on 1 coaching sessions with your Implementation Specialist  
• Ongoing training/coaching in a 1 on 1 format 

Optional Addon: Add’l 5 Committees $2500 

• Includes agenda management, publishing book materials, board member annotations and more 
• Unlimited agendas & minutes templates using five (5) formats 
• Unlimited storage for meeting related content excluding large video files 

 
Terms & Conditions 

• The annual fees outlined herein are guaranteed for thirty (30) calendar days from the date of issuance 



 

DILIGENT COMMUNITY PROPOSAL LAUREL MASTERS 
 

Proposal 

• The annual fees outlined herein are based on a one-year auto renew contract 
• The annual fees include hosting, technical support (e-mail and 1-800 support), maintenance, online training 

sessions, regular upgrades to the software and storage space 
• All annual fees are payable up front 
• Your license will include unlimited users from your organization 



RESOLUTION 2022-85 

APPROVING AGREEMENT WITH DILIGENT FOR NEW SOFTWARE FOR COUNCIL PACKETS AND MINUTES 

NOT TO EXCEED $7,000  
   

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa:  

  

WHEREAS, the City has a web site that is not very user-friendly in regards to the agenda and 

minutes; and    

   

WHEREAS, there are multiple software options to get a streamlined and organized way to 

produce the council agenda, packets and minutes that is more professional and user-friendly 

way; and   

   

WHEREAS, The contract pricing would not exceed the total of $7,000 for the initial software 

installation and training and the other companies were at a much higher price point for the 

same type of comparable software capabilities;   

   

THEREFORE, be it resolved that a the City is authorizing the Mayor and City Administrator to execute said 

agreement with Diligent for new council packet software.   

   
Councilmember _______________ introduced Resolution 2022-85 and moved for its adoption.  Councilmember  
______________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the 

vote.   

 COUNCILMEMBER       AYES   NAYS   ABSENT   

CRUMP                

SMITH                              

GOMBERT                

STOUT                

ZUMBACH                

TUETKEN                

PASSED AND APPROVED this 27th day of December 2022.   

   
ATTEST:   
   



__________        

    

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk   Rod Smith, Mayor   

   



















Base Contract Amend #1 Expenses Amend #2 Total

99,500.00$      5,900.00$  3,500.00$  15,000.00$  

Invoice #1 24,875.00$      24,875.00$    

Invoice #2 44,775.00$      44,775.00$    

Invoice #3 9,950.00$        5,900.00$  15,850.00$    

Invoice #4 2,083.10$  2,083.10$       

Invoice #5 4,975.00$        219.03$      5,194.03$       

Invoice #6 4,975.00$        21.00$        4,996.00$       

Invoice #7 9,950.00$        183.68$      10,133.68$    

Invoice #8 377.06$      10,751.50 11,128.56$    

Invoice #9 203.36$      3664.7 3,868.06$       

Invoice #10 580.4 580.40$          

Total 99,500.00$      5,900.00$  3,087.23$  14,996.60$  -$        123,483.83$  



Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S. Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

December 21, 2022
Invoice No: 4207090 - 10

Anamosa Fire Station Addition 
Services provided through December 16, 2022:
          Phase 01 General

                                  
Total

Fee
Percent

Complete
Fee

Earned
Previous

Fee Billing
Current Fee

Billing

Base Contract 99,500.00 100.00 99,500.00 99,500.00 0.00
Amend 1 - Structural Snow Load 5,900.00 100.00 5,900.00 5,900.00 0.00

Total Fee 105,400.00 105,400.00 105,400.00 0.00

Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 71 Construction Admin - Amendment-2
 

Hours Rate Total
Grade 6 Professional Staff .80 179.00 143.20
Grade 2 Technician 4.20 86.00 361.20
Grade 7 Technician .50 152.00 76.00

Totals 5.50 580.40
Total Labor 580.40

             $580.40Total this Phase

         $580.40AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

  RLH

TERMS: PAYMENT SHALL BE DUE UPON RECEIPT. 

ACH PAYMENTS NOW ACCEPTED. PLEASE EMAIL AR@SHIVE-HATTERY.COM FOR DETAILS.



Invoice Total: $816.00

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

December 22, 2022
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 158927

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension 
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance 
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr 

Professional Services Through December 16, 2022
          Phase B Stakeholder Coordination/Public Engagement
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 6.00 780.00

Totals 6.00 780.00
Total Labor 780.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 36.00
Total Unit Charges 36.00 36.00

          $816.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 816.00 14,110.25 14,926.25
Limit 19,900.00
Remaining 4,973.75

     $816.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $136.00

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

December 22, 2022
Project No: 220501
Invoice No: 158928

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220501 Anamosa, IA - Sidewalk Program

Anamosa - 2022 Sidewalk Program
Professional Services Through December 16, 2022
          Phase 1 Program Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.00 130.00

Totals 1.00 130.00
Total Labor 130.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 6.00
Total Unit Charges 6.00 6.00

          $136.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 136.00 6,236.00 6,372.00
Limit 31,800.00
Remaining 25,428.00

     $136.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



All invoices are due upon receipt.  A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days.

FS Tech I 0.25 78.00 19.50

Professional Engineer III 10.00 191.00 1,910.00

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

subtotal 10.25 1,929.50

Bridge Inspection and Documentation Services

The field inspections of the bridges is completed and deliverables will be ready for City review in January.  Please 
feel free to reach out with any questions.  Thanks.  Nate

Invoice total 1,929.50

Project: 22184 2022 NBIS Bridge Inspections, Anamosa, IA

Invoice represents a progress billing related to the ongoing 2022 Bridge Inspections and includes all time through 
December 10, 2022

City of Anamosa
Michon Jackson
107 South Ford St.
Anamosa, IA 52205

Invoice number 78320
Date 12/28/2022

137 Main Street, Suite 100

Dubuque, IA 52001

origindesign.com



All invoices are due upon receipt. A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days

Invoice total 6,140.00

D. Bidding and Award 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C. Design and Permitting 61,400.00 15,350.00 21,490.00 6,140.00

Efforts from  5/22/2022  to 12/10/2022 advance project.  Efforts include coordination with FEMA and Iowa Homeand 
Security. Coordination meeting with City. Hydraulic analysis to identify viable structures for FEMA coordination.  Effort 
is estimated to be 35% complete.

A. Initial Damage Inspection & Report 6,650.00 6,650.00 6,650.00 0.00

Efforts as part of this phase are 100% complete

Total 76,050.00 22,000.00 28,140.00 6,140.00

Description
Contract 

Amount
Prior


Billed
Total

Billed

Current 
Amount 

Due

Project: 21070 Stallion Creek Waterway Improvements at Division St., Anamosa, IA

Professional services as outlined in our proposal letter dated March 23, 2021 and Amendment No. 1 dated September 23, 
2021.

City of Anamosa
Michon Jackson
107 South Ford St.
Anamosa, IA 52205

Invoice number 78272

Date 12/27/2022

137 Main Street, Suite 100

Dubuque, IA 52001

origindesign.com



All invoices are due upon receipt. A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days

Invoice total 3,115.00

C. Bidding and Award 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B. Design and Permitting 65,300.00 15,460.00 18,575.00 3,115.00

Design and Permitting efforts are 25% complete.  Efforts from 5/22/2021 to 12/10/2021. Refine hydraulic analysis to 
determine structure size and coordination related to permitting requirements.  Coordination meeting with City.

Preliminary Design 14,900.00 14,900.00 14,900.00 0.00

Efforts are 100% complete

Total 88,200.00 30,360.00 33,475.00 3,115.00

Description
Contract 

Amount
Prior


Billed
Total

Billed

Current 
Amount 

Due

Project: 21090 Division St. Bridge Replacement, Anamosa, IA

Professional services as outlined in our proposal letter dated April 9, 2021 and Amendment No. 1 dated September 23, 2021.

City of Anamosa
Michon Jackson
107 South Ford St.
Anamosa, IA 52205

Invoice number 78273

Date 12/27/2022

137 Main Street, Suite 100

Dubuque, IA 52001

origindesign.com





6. DETAILED ESTIMATE OF WORK COMPLETED:

BID BID
ITEM ITEM
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST
10 2101-0850002 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 11.60 UNIT 36.00$              417.60$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
20 2102-2625001 EMBANKMENT-IN-PLACE, CONTRACTOR FURNISHED 22,781.00 CY 3.00$                68,343.00$            16,629.00 49,887.00$          -$                   0.00% 73.00%
30 2102-2710070 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND BORROW 12,757.00 CY 3.00$                38,271.00$            11,476.00 34,428.00$          -$                   0.00% 89.96%
40 2102-4560000 LOCATING TILE LINES 21.40 STA 70.00$              1,498.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
50 2105-8425015 TOPSOIL STRIP, SALVAGE, AND SPREAD 13,024.00 CY 6.00$                78,144.00$            3,242.00 19,452.00$          -$                   0.00% 24.89%
60 2107-0875100 COMPACTION WITH MOISTURE CONTROL 32,594.00 CY 1.00$                32,594.00$            23,155.00 23,155.00$          -$                   0.00% 71.04%
70 2115-0100000 MODIFIED SUBBASE 2,167.00 CY 34.00$              73,678.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
80 2123-7450020 EARTH SHOULDER FINISHING 57.78 STA 300.00$            17,334.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
90 2213-7100400 RELOCATION OF MAIL BOXES 3.00 EACH 300.00$            900.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%

100 2301-1033060 STD OR SLIP FORM PCC PAVEMENT, CLASS C CLASS 3, 6 INCH 502.40 SY 49.00$              24,617.60$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
110 2301-1033080 STD OR SLIP FORM PCC PAVEMENT, CLASS C CLASS 3, 8 INCH 11,032.60 SY 55.00$              606,793.00$          0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
120 2301-4875004 MEDIAN, PCC, 4 INCH, COLORED 302.50 SY 65.00$              19,662.50$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
130 2301-6911722 PCC PAVEMENT SAMPLES 1.00 LS 1,000.00$         1,000.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
140 2315-8275025 SURFACING, DRIVEWAY, CLASS A CRUSHED STONE 5.00 TON 89.00$              445.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
150 2416-0100015 APRONS, CONCRETE, 15 INCH DIA. 2.00 EACH 3,000.00$         6,000.00$              1.00 3,000.00$            -$                   0.00% 50.00%
160 2416-0100018 APRONS, CONCRETE, 18 INCH DIA. 6.00 EACH 3,200.00$         19,200.00$            2.00 6,400.00$            -$                   0.00% 33.33%
170 2416-0100024 APRONS, CONCRETE, 24 INCH DIA. 4.00 EACH 1,000.00$         4,000.00$              1.00 1,000.00$            1.00 1,000.00$           25.00% 25.00%
180 2416-0100030 APRONS, CONCRETE, 30 INCH DIA. 1.00 EACH 4,000.00$         4,000.00$              1.00 4,000.00$            1.00 4,000.00$           100.00% 100.00%
190 2416-0102224 APRONS, LOW CLEARANCE CONCRETE, EQUIVALENT DIA. 24 INCH 1.00 EACH 3,800.00$         3,800.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
200 2416-1160018 CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE PIPE, 18 INCH DIA. 44.00 LF 76.00$              3,344.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
210 2416-1160024 CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE PIPE, 24 INCH DIA. 36.00 LF 93.00$              3,348.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
220 2435-0130148 MANHOLE, SANITARY SEWER, 48 INCH DIA 4.00 EACH 4,500.00$         18,000.00$            4.00 18,000.00$          2.00 9,000.00$           50.00% 100.00%
230 2435-0140148 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 48 INCH DIA. 3.00 EACH 5,000.00$         15,000.00$            2.00 10,000.00$          -$                   0.00% 66.67%
240 2435-0140160 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 60 INCH DIA. 2.00 EACH 8,500.00$         17,000.00$            1.00 8,500.00$            1.00 8,500.00$           50.00% 50.00%
250 2435-0140172 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 72 INCH DIA. 1.00 EACH 9,600.00$         9,600.00$              1.00 9,600.00$            1.00 9,600.00$           100.00% 100.00%
260 2435-0250700 INTAKE, SW-507 13.00 EACH 5,000.00$         65,000.00$            2.00 10,000.00$          -$                   0.00% 15.38%
270 2435-0250900 INTAKE, SW-509 7.00 EACH 6,000.00$         42,000.00$            2.00 12,000.00$          -$                   0.00% 28.57%
280 2435-0251224 INTAKE, SW-512, 24 INCH 1.00 EACH 2,000.00$         2,000.00$              1.00 2,000.00$            -$                   0.00% 100.00%
290 2502-8212036 SUBDRAIN, LONGITUDINAL, SHOULDER 6 INCH DIA. 5,463.20 LF 15.00$              81,948.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
300 2502-8213108 SUBDRAIN, PVC, STANDARD, NON-PERFORATED, 8" 43.00 LF 31.00$              1,333.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
310 2502-8221303 SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-303 47.00 EACH 275.00$            12,925.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
320 2502-8221306 SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-306 5.00 EACH 735.00$            3,675.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
330 2503-0114215 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 15 INCH DIA 1,967.00 LF 84.00$              165,228.00$          694.00 58,296.00$          144.00 12,096.00$         7.32% 35.28%
340 2503-0114218 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 18 INCH DIA 427.00 LF 110.00$            46,970.00$            263.00 28,930.00$          170.00 18,700.00$         39.81% 61.59%
350 2503-0114224 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 24 INCH DIA 124.00 LF 40.00$              4,960.00$              112.00 4,480.00$            112.00 4,480.00$           90.32% 90.32%
360 2503-0114230 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 30 INCH DIA 30.00 LF 155.00$            4,650.00$              32.00 4,960.00$            32.00 4,960.00$           106.67% 106.67%
370 2503-0116324 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, 2000D LOW CLEARANCE CONC. PIPE, EQUIVALENT DIA. 24 INCH 51.00 LF 150.00$            7,650.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
380 2503-0200036 REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER PIPE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA. 85.00 LF 19.00$              1,615.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
390 2504-0114008 SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, PVC, 8 INCH DIA. 945.00 LF 35.00$              33,075.00$            945.00 33,075.00$          770.00 26,950.00$         81.48% 100.00%
400 2507-3250005 ENGINEERING FABRIC 109.30 SY 3.00$                327.90$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
410 2507-6800061 REVETMENT, CLASS E 55.30 TON 53.00$              2,930.90$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
420 2510-6745850 REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT 1,874.40 SY 7.00$                13,120.80$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
430 2511-0302400 RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PCC, 4 INCH 162.90 SY 43.00$              7,004.70$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
440 2511-0302600 RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PCC, 6 INCH 1,723.20 SY 45.00$              77,544.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
450 2511-0310100 SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR RECREATIONAL TRAIL 14.10 STA 280.00$            3,948.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
460 2511-6745900 REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK 56.30 SY 21.00$              1,182.30$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
470 2511-7528101 DETECTABLE WARNINGS 360.00 SF 54.00$              19,440.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
480 2512-1725356 CURB AND GUTTER, PCC, 3.5 FEET 65.30 LF 43.00$              2,807.90$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
490 2515-2475006 DRIVEWAY, PCC, 6 INCH 209.10 SY 54.00$              11,291.40$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
500 2515-6745600 REMOVAL OF PAVED DRIVEWAY 200.50 SY 13.00$              2,606.50$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
510 2519-4200190 REMOVAL OF FENCE 18.00 LF 17.00$              306.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
520 2524-6765110 REMOVAL OF TYPE A SIGN 4.00 EACH 110.00$            440.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
530 2524-9276010 PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST 263.00 LF 13.00$              3,419.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
540 2524-9276021 PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY SOIL INSTALLATION 22.00 EACH 215.00$            4,730.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
550 2524-9276024 PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY CONCRETE INSTALLATION 4.00 EACH 380.00$            1,520.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
560 2524-9325001 TYPE A SIGN, SHEET ALUMINUM 178.80 SF 27.00$              4,827.60$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
565 2526-8285000 CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 1.00 LS 20,000.00$       20,000.00$            0.25 5,000.00$            0.15 3,000.00$           15.00% 25.00%
570 2527-9263109 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED 84.77 STA 76.00$              6,442.52$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
580 2527-9263180 PAVEMENT MARKINGS REMOVED 1.31 STA 215.00$            281.65$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
590 2528-2518000 SAFETY CLOSURES 4.00 EACH 160.00$            640.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
600 2528-2518181 PERMANENT ROAD CLOSURE, RURAL, SI-181 24.00 LF 130.00$            3,120.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
610 2528-8400048 TEMPORARY BARRIER RAIL, CONCRETE 112.50 LF 76.00$              8,550.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
620 2528-8445110 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 LS 6,000.00$         6,000.00$              0.30 1,800.00$            -$                   0.00% 30.00%
630 2533-4980005 MOBILIZATION 1.00 LS 151,000.00$     151,000.00$          1.00 151,000.00$        0.50 75,500.00$         50.00% 100.00%
640 2554-0114008 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8 IN. 985.00 LF 47.00$              46,295.00$            837.00 39,339.00$          380.00 17,860.00$         38.58% 84.97%
650 2554-0114012 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 12 IN. 50.00 LF 83.00$              4,150.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
660 2554-0134008 WATER MAIN WITH CASING PIPE, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8 IN. 115.00 LF 140.00$            16,100.00$            115.00 16,100.00$          115.00 16,100.00$         100.00% 100.00%
670 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 12" 45 DEG BEND 4.00 EACH 1,300.00$         5,200.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
680 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 12" X 8" TEE 1.00 EACH 1,300.00$         1,300.00$              1.00 1,300.00$            -$                   0.00% 100.00%
690 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8" 45 DEG BEND 4.00 EACH 700.00$            2,800.00$              4.00 2,800.00$            1.00 700.00$              25.00% 100.00%

CONTRACT ITEMS COMPLETED WORK TO DATE COMPLETED WORK THIS 
PERIOD

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

THIS PERIOD

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

TO DATE

V:\Projects\2020\120.0620.08\Construction\PayApp_2022-12-29_PayApp05_ODRExtension.xlsx



BID BID
ITEM ITEM
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST

CONTRACT ITEMS COMPLETED WORK TO DATE COMPLETED WORK THIS 
PERIOD

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

THIS PERIOD

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

TO DATE

700 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8" 90 DEG BEND 3.00 EACH 700.00$            2,100.00$              3.00 2,100.00$            2.00 1,400.00$           66.67% 100.00%
710 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8" CAP 1.00 EACH 700.00$            700.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
720 2554-0207008 VALVE, GATE, DIP, 8 IN. 4.00 EACH 2,500.00$         10,000.00$            4.00 10,000.00$          2.00 5,000.00$           50.00% 100.00%
730 2554-0207012 VALVE, GATE, DIP, 12 IN. 2.00 EACH 4,500.00$         9,000.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
740 2554-0210201 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, WM-201 5.00 EACH 7,500.00$         37,500.00$            4.00 30,000.00$          2.00 15,000.00$         40.00% 80.00%
750 2554-0214000 FIRE HYDRANT ADJUSTMENT 1.00 EACH 2,500.00$         2,500.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
760 2555-0000010 DELIVER AND STOCKPILE SALVAGED MATERIALS 1.00 LS 2,500.00$         2,500.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
770 2599-9999005 SUBDRAIN CLEANOUT 12.00 EACH 1,000.00$         12,000.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
780 2601-2634105 MULCHING, BONDED FIBER MATRIX 9.30 ACRE 4,000.00$         37,200.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
790 2601-2636015 NATIVE GRASS SEEDING 3.30 ACRE 2,000.00$         6,600.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
800 2601-2636044 SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN) 1.30 ACRE 1,900.00$         2,470.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
810 2601-2640350 SPECIAL DITCH CONTROL, WOOD EXCELSIOR MAT 50.72 SQ 16.00$              811.52$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
820 2601-2642100 STABILIZING CROP - SEEDING AND FERTILIZING 4.60 ACRE 540.00$            2,484.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
830 2601-2643110 WATERING FOR SOD, SPECIAL DITCH CONTROL, OR SLOPE PROTECTION 4.48 MGAL 60.00$              268.80$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
840 2601-2643300 MOBILIZATION FOR WATERING 3.00 EACH 350.00$            1,050.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
850 2602-0000020 SILT FENCE 4,007.00 LF 1.50$                6,010.50$              4,897.00 7,345.50$            360.00 540.00$              8.98% 122.21%
860 2602-0000030 SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS 1,116.00 LF 1.50$                1,674.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
870 2602-0000050 SILT BASIN 16.00 EACH 200.00$            3,200.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
880 2602-0000071 REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS 2,562.00 LF 10.00$              25,620.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
890 2602-0000080 REMOVAL OF SILT BASINS 9.00 EACH 100.00$            900.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
900 2602-0000101 MAINTENANCE OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS 512.00 LF 0.01$                5.12$                    0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
910 2602-0000150 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, EC-303 120.00 LF 16.00$              1,920.00$              100.00 1,600.00$            -$                   0.00% 83.33%
920 2602-0000309 PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE, 9 INCH 5,286.00 LF 3.00$                15,858.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
930 2602-0000351 REMOVAL OF PERIMETER AND SLOPE OR DITCH SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE 5,286.00 LF 0.01$                52.86$                   0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
940 2602-0000370 DITCH CHECK SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE, 20 INCH 192.00 LF 4.50$                864.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
950 2602-0000500 OPEN THROAT CURB INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER, EC-602 108.00 LF 13.00$              1,404.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
960 2602-0000510 MAINTENANCE OF OPEN THROAT CURB INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER 20.00 EACH 11.00$              220.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
970 2602-0000520 REMOVAL OF OPEN THROAT CURB INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER 20.00 EACH 11.00$              220.00$                 0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
980 2602-0010010 MOBILIZATIONS, EROSION CONTROL 2.00 EACH 500.00$            1,000.00$              2.00 1,000.00$            1.00 500.00$              50.00% 100.00%
990 2602-0010020 MOBILIZATIONS, EMERGENCY EROSION CONTROL 2.00 EACH 1,000.00$         2,000.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
8999 STOCKPILED MATERIALS 80,703.84$          (65,682.52)$        

TOTAL ORIGINAL CONTRACT: 2,157,477.67$       691,251.34$        169,203.48$       7.84% 32.04%

CHANGE ORDER 01
160 2416-0100018 APRONS, CONCRETE, 18 INCH DIA. -2.00 EACH 3,200.00$         (6,400.00)$             0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
200 2416-1160018 CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE PIPE, 18 INCH DIA. -44.00 LF 76.00$              (3,344.00)$             0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
240 2435-0140160 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 60 INCH DIA. -1.00 EACH 8,500.00$         (8,500.00)$             0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
330 2503-0114215 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 15 INCH DIA -20.00 LF 84.00$              (1,680.00)$             0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
340 2503-0114218 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 18 INCH DIA 103.00 LF 110.00$            11,330.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
910 2602-0000150 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, EC-303 480.00 LF 16.00$              7,680.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
8001 2435-0251100 INTAKE, SW-511 1.00 EACH 4,628.83$         4,628.83$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER #1 3,714.83$              -$                     -$                   
CHANGE ORDER 02

8002 2599-9999010 LIGHTING 1.00 LS 53,685.06$       53,685.06$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
8003 2599-9999010 PRICE ADJUSTMENT, STORM SEWER 1.00 LS (7,500.00)$        (7,500.00)$             0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
8004 2601-2643100 MULCHING 4.00 ACRE 1,200.00$         4,800.00$              1.00 1,200.00$            -$                   0.00% 25.00%

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER #2 50,985.06$            1,200.00$            -$                   

TOTAL CONTRACT & 2,212,177.56$       692,451.34$        169,203.48$       7.65% 31.30%
CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

V:\Projects\2020\120.0620.08\Construction\PayApp_2022-12-29_PayApp05_ODRExtension.xlsx



6455.25

12/29/2022







City of Anamosa  

Committee Appointments  

2023 

  
  

1) Parks & Recreation Board Liaison – Teresa Tuetken  

  

2) Library Board Liaison – Kay Smith  

  

3) Mayor Pro-tem – Jeff Stout  

  

4) Jones County Solid Waste – Brooke Gombert & Dale Barnes  

  

5) E911/Emergency Management – Jeff Stout  

  

6) Senior Dining Advisory Board – Alan Zumbach  

  

7) JETS Board – Alan Zumbach  

  

8) Jones County Economic Development – Rod Smith  

  

9) Jones County Tourism – Rich Crump  

  

10) ECICOG – Michon Jackson & Rod Smith  

  

11) Fire Service Board – Brooke Gombert, Rich Crump, Kay Smith, & Michon 

Jackson (ex-officio)  

  

12) Downtown Taskforce – Jeff Stout, JCED, Chamber Director, City 

Administrator  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Mayor Rod Smith  

  

ATTEST:  

  



  

  

 

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk  



RES 2023-001 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-001 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND SETTING THE REGULAR ANAMOSA CITY 

COUNCIL MEETINGS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023   

 

 

 WHEREAS, section 17.04(1) of the Anamosa City Code of Ordinances, the City Council is 

required to set the date, time and location of the regular city council meetings at the first meeting in 

January each year. 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED, THEREFORE, that the Anamosa City Council does hereby set the 

regular City Council meetings for calendar year 2023 on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of each month, at 

6:00 p.m. at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center, Anamosa, Iowa. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that due to the Christmas Day holiday falling on the 4th 

Monday of December 2023, that regular meeting date will be moved to the following Tuesday, 

December 26, 2022 and at 6:00 p.m. at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center, Anamosa, Iowa. 

 

Councilmember _____ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2023-001 and moved for its 

adoption. Councilmember _____ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the 

following indicates the vote; 

 

 

Council 

Member 

 

Voting 

Aye 

 

Voting 

Nay 

 

Absent 

 

Abstain 

CRUMP     

SMITH     

TUETKEN     

ZUMBACH     

STOUT     

GOMBERT     

 
PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 9th day of January, 2023. 

 

 

 

                                                      ______________________________ 

                                                                       Rod Smith, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 



RES 2023-002 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-002  

  

 RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED  

PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024  

  

  WHEREAS, the Iowa Code requires an additional public hearing on the proposed property 

tax levy prior to the public hearing on the proposed budget; and  

  

  WHEREAS, a  public notice of said public hearing is required to be published in the 

designated local paper no less than 10 and no more than 20 days prior to the public hearing; and  

  

 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has for many years been at the maximum general levy limit of 

$8.10 and has experienced insurance expense increases, increased cost of goods and services, and 

increasing upkeep on City facilities;    

   

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,   

IOWA, that the City of Anamosa City Council does hereby set January 23, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. as the 

date and time for the public hearing to be held in the Anamosa Library and Learning Center in 

Anamosa, Iowa.  

  

  FURTHERMORE, that publication of said public notice shall be made in accordance with 

the State Code of Iowa.  

  

Councilmember ________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2023-003   and moved for its 

adoption.  Councilmember __________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 

following indicates the result of the vote.  

   

COUNCILMEMBER  AYES   NAYS  ABSENT  ABSTAIN  

              

CRUMP          

SMITH                        

TUETKEN                        

ZUMBACH          

STOUT          

GOMBERT          

  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th  day of January, 2023.  

  

                    

 _____________________      

                                                                       Rod Smith, Mayor  



RES 2023-002 

ATTEST:  

                        

________________________________  

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 

  



RES 2023-003 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-003 

 

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH MAILBOX REPLACEMENT POLICY DUE TO 

SNOW/ICE REMOVAL DAMAGE 

 

 

WHEREAS, the responsibility for clearing snow and ice on Anamosa’s streets rests with the 

Street Department; and  

 

WHEREAS, the goal is to clear the roads as efficiently and expeditiously as possible with the 

resources available; and  

 

WHEREAS, occasionally unintentional damage is caused to mailboxes located along the road; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, mailboxes not installed in accordance with United States Postal Service 

specification and damaged during snow plowing operations will not be the responsibility of the 

city for reimbursement for repair or replacement; and  

 

WHEREAS, each mailbox installation should be sufficiently solid to withstand snow-clearing 

efforts by the City; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City is only responsible to clear streets from curb to curb and it will be the 

responsibility of the adjacent property owner to clear snow around mailboxes to assure mail 

delivery by the United States Postal Service; and 

 

WHEREAS, in the event a City vehicle damages a mailbox during the normal course of snow 

removal (example: damage due to the inability to withstand the force of plowed snow), the City 

will not be responsible for the cost of repair or replacement, and  

 

WHEREAS, in the event a City vehicle physically damages a mailbox (example: directly hit by 

the blade or other portion of the truck), the City will install a new same or similar mailbox and 

post, not to exceed $100.00; and  

 

WHEREAS, if the property owner desires a different mailbox, the City will reimburse up to 

$100.00 toward placement by the property owner. Reimbursement will only occur after proper 

receipts have been presented to the City.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 

IOWA, that this is the standard operating procedure for mailbox damage/replacement. 

 



RES 2023-003 

Councilmember ___________________ introduced Resolution 2023-003 and moved for its 

adoption. Councilmember ___________________ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was 

called and the following indicates the result of the vote.  

 

 
 

Passed and approved January 9, 2023  

 



























































BUDGET TIMELINE 

FY24 

January 9, 2023 REGULAR MEETING: Set public hearing for max levy 

 

January 23, 2023  REGULAR MEETING: Max levy public hearing & Resolution to  

approve maximum dollars 

 

February 6, 2023 WORK SESSION: Department Budget Review 

 

February 13, 2023 REGULAR MEETING 

 

February 27, 2023 REGULAR MEETING: Set public hearing for Budget 

 

March 13, 2023  REGULAR MEETING: Budget public hearing & Resolution to  

approve budget 




















	1.0 010923 Agenda
	4.0 12.27.22 Minutes
	5.1 RES 2022-85 Diligent Community Feature
	5.1 RES 2022-85 Diligent Community Local Gov
	5.1 RES 2022-85 Diligent Proposal for software agenda and minutes
	Overview
	Why choose Diligent Community
	Summary of Key Capabilities
	Security
	Support
	About Diligent
	Pricing

	5.1 RES 2022-85 Diligent RES to purchase
	5.2 MGA Police station CO #1 for 7,810
	5.3 MGA Police station CO #2 for 2668.67
	5.4 SHIVE HATTERY fire station 580.40 excel
	5.4 SHIVE HATTERY fire station 580.40
	5.5 hr green 3rd st sidewalk 816
	5.6 hr green sidewalk 136
	5.7 ORIGIN Bridge inspect 1929.50
	5.8 ORIGIN Stallion Creek 6140
	5.9 ORIGIN Division St. Bridge 3115
	5.10 Boomerang ODR ext 164127.38
	Detail

	5.11 Boomerange for FD ext for 6455.25
	6.3 2023 Committee Appointments
	6.4 RES 2023-001 setting 2023 meetings
	6.5 RES 2023-002 Setting PH on Proposed Tax Levy
	6.6 RES 2023-003 Mailbox damage
	6.8 LIQUOR LICENSE PORFIRIO'S
	6.9 WASTE COLLECTION PERMITS
	6.10 Streets van
	6.11 FY24 BUDGET TIMELINE amended
	6.12 EXPENSE REPORT



